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June 2, 2016

Toronto & East York Community Council
Toronto City Hall, 100 Queen St. W., 2nd floor
Toronto Ontario, MbH 2N2

RE : REQUEST FOR ENDORSEMENT OF EVENTS FOR
LIQUOR LICENSING PURPOSES - LESLIEVILLE FARMERS'
MARKET

Dear Councillor McMahon,

This letter is to request endorsement by the Toronto and East York
Community Council of the Leslieville Farmers’ Market for liquor
licensing purposes. We intend to apply for a Special Occasion
Permit with the Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario
(AGCO) for the market dates and operating times listed below.

- July 24, flam — 3pm

- July 31, 11am - 3pm

- August 7, lam — 3pm

- August 14, 11am — 3pm

- August 28, 11am — 3pm

- September 4, 11am — 3pm
- September 11, 17am — 3pm

The market takes place at Jonathan Ashbridge Park on the south
side of Queen St E. between Greenwood & Coxwell.

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me directly.
Thanks in advance for your support.

Mandie Murphy

CO-FOUNDER ¢ LEFT FIELD BREWERY
mandie@leftfieldbrewery.ca

647 * 391+ 6873



